
Exhibit A 
 
From: tracylutterman@northwesternmutual.com <tracylutterman@northwesternmutual.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 6:10 PM 
To: Fahres, Anthony <Anthony.J.Fahres@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Senese, Vincent V. <VSenese@GilbaneCo.com>; Rob.Reynolds@hines.com; john.rizzo@hines.com; 
Jahnke, Jeff <JJahnke@GilbaneCo.com>; Burbach, John (JB) <JBurbach@GilbaneCo.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] NM NOB - 36" material donation email 
 
Tony, 
 
Northwestern Mutual intends on donating the following assets to Milwaukee Water Works, that are 
unused, excess materials from our recent 36” watermain project. Below is an itemized listing with the 
total value of the material.  
 

 
 
Please confirm acceptance, by replying to all, so our project partners at Gilbane & CG Schmidt can 
coordinate delivery.  We appreciate the City’s coordination and partnership on this project! 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Tracy Lutterman 
Assistant Director | Construction Management 
 
 
720 E Wisconsin Ave. 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
P: 414-665-5078 
C: 262-488-0755 

If you are sending a large attachment please use the link below: 

Large Attachment Link 
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